## COMPTON'S Principal Advisory Council Meeting Minutes



## January 19, 2024

## 2023-2024 PAC NORMS

- Arrive prepared and be respectful of time
- Pause and take turns creating equal voice grounded in trust
  - Positive commitment to the Compton community

Members Present: Beth Lair, Amber Little, Kelly Whitaker, Donna Heetland, Julie Brauninger, David Jones,

DA Flynn Brody, Cindy Teate, Ladebra Milton

Members Absent: Edie Perez, Skylar Scarborough, Theron Allen

- Welcome to all PAC members by Beth Lair
- ❖ DA Brody shared with the PAC Cobb County's new Family Advocacy Center that is operational in Marietta.
- ❖ Beth Lair shared our Compton Cub Leadership Program (CCLP). After reviewing our CCLP, Beth shared two videos that were made here at Compton. The first video was made with staff members displaying incorrect behaviors throughout the building. The second video was made with students displaying correct behaviors throughout the building. The team enjoyed the videos and shared positive feedback on our CCLP program.
- ❖ Beth Lair shared our mid-year school wide data review. She shared our literacy goals and data that showed our student's growth from August 2023 until December 2023. She explained that the data was collected using the F&P levels in each grade level. The data shared showed that all grade levels have grown from striving (below grade level) to on/thriving (on or above grade level) in literacy. She shared that our kindergarten teachers are seeing huge gains in reading with their students. Mrs. Lair shared information with the team about the LETTRS training that several of our teachers are participating in. Mrs. Heetland shared her experiences in the training and examples of strategies she is now using in her classroom that she has learned in the LETTRS training.

Next, Beth discussed our math goals and showed the data from August 2023 through December 2023. She shared that our teachers use common assessments frequently in their classrooms to have a more accurate assessment of their student's knowledge of each math standard. Math standards are new this year in the state of Georgia, and our teachers are focusing on working to make sure we address any gaps from the old math standards to the new math standards.

- ❖ Beth Lair shared with the team her desire to have community volunteers to work in our classrooms. Pastor David will work on compiling a group for us. Beth Lair asked Pastor David to let her know when he has a group together, and she will plan a volunteer training session for them.
- Beth Lair shared the CCSD Legislative Priorities that include financial sustainability, educational access and safety and security. These priorities are in place by CCSD to promote our district goals. A copy of the legislative priorities were given to each member of the council.
- ❖ In closing, Mrs. Lair shared with the team our new "Student of the Day" program that is being sponsored by OrthoZone. She would like to start a "Teacher of the Week" program here at Compton. Her desire is to be able to give gift cards to our teachers who are chosen as "Teacher of the Week". She shared that she is not allowed to purchase gift cards with any of the funds she has at Compton. She asked the team to let her know if they know of anyone or any businesses who would be willing to support this effort for our teachers. DA Broady said he will bring 6- \$25.00 gift cards next Friday, 1/26/24 to start this program for our teachers. Other members of the team agreed to let Beth know of any connections they have that could support this effort.
- ❖ Beth Lair shared with the team that Mrs. Cindy Teate has been chosen as Compton's Volunteer of the Year for the 23/24 school year. Congratulations were given to Mrs. Teate by the team.
- Again, Beth thanked the group for their attendance at the meeting and shared how much she appreciates their support and input.
- Next Meeting: Friday, March 15, 2024, at 8:15AM